

FW: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Jun 2017 08:14:54 -0400
Attachments: REG-11477_ID49242_LRC_CBN- DRAFT- OFHP regulations v5.docx (59.81 kB); REG-11477_ID49242_LRC_CBN- DRAFT- OFHP regulations v5.pdf (293.54 kB)

Hi Phil,

Attached is the latest CBN for the electricity regs tracking to Cabinet next week. You will note that the OESP related items have been removed from this package – the ministry plans to bring those in later in the month, with the other reg amendments. I understand there is no risk to the overall delivery as a result of this change but are following up with the ministry to better understand why the extra time is necessary.

Thanks,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June 8, 2017 7:56 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Hall, Dianne (CAB)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

Revised version of the CBN attached. Karen, I have put 20 hard copies in your mailbox.

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June-07-17 8:32 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: Fw: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

Fyi. I wil have a revised draft for walking into the SOC and PO in the morning that incorporates Energy's changes.

Sent from my mobile.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 5:51 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review

Hi Tim,

Attached our comments/edits. Please note that these are not yet MO reviewed.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: June 6, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Regs (batch 1) Draft CBN for Review
Importance: High

Hi Martin:

Please find attached a draft CBN for the OFHP regs going direct to Cabinet on June 14th. This note has been developed with no materials and needs to be fact checked closely against what the Ministry is actually proposing. The analysis section may also need updating depending on the ultimate submission.

Please have comments back to me by 3pm June 7th for integration of changes into binders for the SoC and Sr. PO. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618